

ALHARITH A.A HASSAN , B. Pharm

Dept. of Pharmaceutics, Faculty of Pharmacy , University of Khartoum

Tel: +249 (9) 22217865 ,E-mail: harithth1983@gmail.Com

harithth@yahoo.com

An experienced pharmacist with outstanding practice and knowledge in the field of community pharmacy and medical representation with good communication skills, team-working and up-to-date IT skills. Furthermore, such experience was polished by applying this knowledge in the field of medicament marketing (Grunenthal, Germany ; Medochemie , Cyprus) and practical work in pharmaceutical lab. as teaching assistant.

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Occupation : Teaching Assistant Of Pharmaceutics.

Dept. of Pharmaceutics, Faculty of Pharmacy ,University of Khartoum

- Nationality : Sudanese
- Date of Birth: 3/7/1983.
- Languages : Arabic (mother tongue)

English(Fluent)

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

1. UNIVERSITY OF KHARTOUM,SUDAN

10/2001 - 7/2006

- Degree awarded: Bachelor of Pharmacy with Honours
- Route: Taught Programme (5 years) including laboratory work in each subject.

- Degree Mark: First Class (75% and Above)
- Rank : 5/180
- Subjects include: Pharmaceutical Chemistry (General, Physical , Organic, Analytical and Medicinal chemistry),Pharmaceutics, Botany, zoology ,Physics, Mathematics, Physiology , Biochemistry, Pharmacognosy , Pharmacology and Microbiology.

2. PRE-COLLEGE EDUCATION, SAUDI ARABIA

8/1990 – 6/2001

- High School : SAUDI Certificate (99.2 %)
- intermediate School : 98%
- Primary School : 96%

TRAINING AND COURSES

1. AMIPHARMA LABORATORIES , SUDAN

8/2005

- Course : overview on different pharmaceutical operations .
- The course attended includes : Quality control , Quality assurance , Tablet and capsule production , Syrup and suspension preparation and GMP manufacturing and regulating requirements .

2. AL-PHAROG PHARMACY , KHARTOUM STATE , SUDAN 12/2002-3/2003

- Course : community pharmacy.

ACHIEVEMENTS

UNIVERSITY OF KHARTOUM PRIZES

- 1- Second academic performance in all subjects in third year (2003/ 2004)
- 2- Best academic performance in all subjects in first year (2001 / 2002)

WORK EXPERIENCE

1. ACADEMIC ,SUDAN

11/2008- up to date

-Employer :

- Department of Pharmaceutics , Faculty of Pharmacy , University of Khartoum

- Position :

- Teaching assistant responsible for laboratories demonstration ,
construction of tutorials and assistant researcher.

2. PROFESSIONAL , SUDAN

8/2006 – up to date

- Middle East Pharmaceutical Company (Jordan): Medical representative (3/2011 – up to date)
- AL-IKHLAS PHARMACY : Community pharmacist (5/2010 – 3/2011)
- ABO-ALMIGHDAD PHARMACY : Community pharmacist (4/2010-5/2010)
- GRUNENTAL COMPANY (GERMANY) AND MEDOCHIEME COMPANY (CYPRUS):Medical representative (8/2008-1/2010).
- ALBAZ PHARMACY : Community pharmacist (2/2007-8/2008).
- LEENA PHARMACY : Community pharmacist (8/2006-2/2007).

REFEREES

1- Dr. Bashier Ibrahim

Assistant Professor of Pharmacology

Dean of the Faculty of Pharmacy

Faculty of Pharmacy

University of Khartoum

Sudan

Mob.+249 115597222

Fax : +249 (0)183 780696

E-mail:dbasshier@yahoo.com

2- Dr. Elrashied A E Garelnabi

Assistant Professor of Pharmaceutical Chemistry

Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry

University of Khartoum

Sudan

Mob. +249 912734209

Fax : +249 183 780295

E-mail : rashidobeid@hotmail.com